Mrs Maureen Comber

Three Counties Bridleways Group
The Old Cottage

Frith End

BORDON, Hants GU35 0QS

Andrew Smith
01962 846003

18 July 2000

Dear Mrs Comber
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County Council

AR S COMN TR ST DIE
AND COMMUNITY

Mottisfont Court

High Street, Winchester
Hampshire SO23 8ZF
Telephone 01962 846002
Fax 01962 841565

My reference

AS/pb/Alice Holt

HARDINGS RIDE/HEADLEY PARK RIFLE AND PISTOL CLUB

Thank you for your letter dated 30 June 2000 confirming the details of our recent
meeting ‘on site’. [ shall certainly endeavour to rectify the problems which were

pointed out to me relating to the safety of riders using Hardings Ride.

I am grateful to you for the information relating to a possible bridleway route near
Headley Park Rifle and Pistol Club. I have passed the information to my colleague
Alex Lewis who manages the legal record of public paths. It will be necessary for a
formal application to be submitted before the possible existence of bridleway rights
can formally be investigated. Perhaps you could liaise directly with Alex on this

matter.

Finally, I must thank you for your kind words of welcome. I hope we can work

together to improve routes for riders in Hampshire.

Yours sincerely

-

Andrew Smith
Rights of Way Manager

as18july4 - Itr Mrs Comber, doe

Director of Arts, Countryside and Community

Mike Wickenden cPea



